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Joshua L. Gordon <jlgordon@appealslawyer.net>
Tuesday, June 04, 2019 8:03 PM

Carolyn A. Koegler

notification when forms are updated

Please see back-and-forth below from the family law listserve. I think
Bruce Jasper has a good idea. Substantive changes to forms are sometimes
as important to practice as changes to rules, and perhaps there should be
some mechanism for the public to be alerted to such changes. Please put
this on Rules Committee agenda if appropriate.

Attys Jasper and Hastings have given me permission to use their emails in
lieu of a memo to the Commiittee.

Thanks,

Joshua

Law Office of Joshua L. Gordon

75 South Main Street # 7

Concord, NH 03301
(603) 226-4225

JLGordon@AppealsLawyer,net

www AppealsLawyver ne

-------- Forwarded Message

Subject:RE: [nhbar-fam] final decree form updated
Date:Sun, 2 Jun 2019 13:21:09 -0400
From:Bruce Jasper <bjasper@elliottjasper.com>
Reply-To:Family Law Section <nhbar-fam(@lists.nhbar.org>
To:Family Law Section <nhbar-fam(@]lists.nhbar.org>

Thanks Honey. it would be nice if when the forms are updated that the updaters would let us know.

Happy Sunday.



Bruce

Bruce Jasper
Newport

From: "Honey Hastings, Mediator" <hhastings(@familymediationnh.com>
Date: Sun, Jun 2,201911:53 am

To: "Family Law Section" <nhbar-fam(@lists.nhbar.org>

Subject: [nhbar-fam] final decree form updated

In item 21, the “mutual releases” section no longer mentions “alimony.”

The revision is dated 1 May, but I just learned of it from on the “certified mediators™ listserv.

Honey Hastings

Certified Family Mediator #75
PO Box 33, Temple NH 03084
Phone 603.654.5000

www.FamilyMediationNH.com

You are currently subscribed to nhbar-fam as: bjasper@elliottjasper.com.

To unsubscribe click here:
http://www.intustalk.com/u?id=25341.6ddefcb8a5912083892616ef3c95a8b6&n=T &l=nhbar-fam&o0=2057414

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-2057414-25341.6ddefcb8a5912083892616ef3¢95a8b6(alists.nhbar.org
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